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State of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Date: July 3, 2017
Telephone: (916) 654-4894

Karen Douglas, Commissioner and Presiding Member
Janea A. Scott, Commissioner and Associate Member
Susan Cochran, Hearing Officer

California Energy Commission Mike Monasmith

1516 Ninth Street Project Manager
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

MISSION ROCK ENERGY CENTER (15-AFC-02) STATUS REPORT #11

Staff submits the following status report #11 for the Mission Rock Energy Center
(Mission Rock).

Preliminary Staff Assessment Status

Staff has been fully engaged in the analysis component of the Mission Rock
proceeding. The Alternatives and Environmental Justice sections will be concluded by
next week, and the Air Quality/GHG and Public Health sections are awaiting the
Preliminary Determination of Compliance (PDOC) from the Ventura County Air Pollution
Control District (VCAPCD). All remaining sections have been submitted by staff and are
currently undergoing internal legal and management review. Staff has now predicated
its work on the assumption that the PDOC will arrive at any day, based on input from
VCAPCD staff. Staff continues to push ahead with its analyses and PSA section
submittals and internal review.

June 12, 2017 Committee Status Conference follow-up

The PSA remains scheduled for publication 45 days following the release of the PDOC
by the VCAPCD. In anticipation of agency distribution of the PSA, the Committee asked
staff during the June 12, 2017 Status Conference to docket its complete agency contact
list for the Mission Rock proceeding. This task was completed on June 22, 2017, in
order that the agency contacts could be added to the Proof of Service list.
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